
Council Meeting Date: 08/28/12  3-1 

TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: August 28, 2012 
 
From:  Ralph Wright     Item No:  3 
 Parks and Recreation Manager 
  
Subject: AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY AND THE APPLE 

VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR USE OF THE SWIMMING POOL 

 

T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve the updated Swimming Pool Use Agreement between the Town and the Apple 
Valley Unified School District (AVUSD).   
 
SUMMARY: 
 
AVUSD has requested that the agreement for use of the Civic Center Park Aquatic 
Center once again be renewed.   This year’s agreement will cover use of the facility by 
AVUSD from August 27, 2012 through May 10, 2013. The agreement, including 
tentative use calendar, is included in the staff report.    

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Apple Valley Unified School District (AVUSD) has used the Civic Center Park 
Aquatic Center for sports programming since the 2006-2007 school year.   In June 
2007, the Town and AVUSD entered into a Swimming Pool Use Agreement for the 
period of the School’s use from September through May.  AVUSD agreed to pay for use 
of the pool to offset the operational costs of the Aquatic Center during the use.   Both 
parties have subsequently renewed the agreement each year since.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
AVUSD will pay $50,000 for use of the Aquatic Center this year to help offset the 
operational costs including chemical and electrical consumption.  
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